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From: Melissa [melissa@pbprconsulting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 10:54 AM
To: Bjornsen, Alan
Cc: Ben Schiffer; Cohen, Stephen
Subject: Strata Energy to Host Stakeholder Open House
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Importance: High

Good morning, Mr. Bjornsen – 
 
As you are likely aware, Strata Energy has made a practice since late 2009 of holding regular quarterly open house events
to bring stakeholders up to date on the progress of the Ross project. Ben Schiffer has asked that I add you to our contact 
list for notices of future such events.  
 
Please see below for the invitation to the stakeholder open house to be held this Friday in Oshoto. We sent this invitation 
to Mr. Cohen last week, but will be sure to include you in the distribution list for future such invitations. 
 
The presentation at this open house will be more abbreviated and less formal than previous such events. We will give a 
short update on the progress of the permitting process and then break out to viewing of individual exhibits and a social 
barbecue. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Best regards, 
 
For Strata Energy: 
 
Melissa Butcher 
PB Communications & Strategic Solutions 
248 W. Burkitt St. 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
(307) 751-3789 
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